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REC~I'JED 

CONTRACT APPROVAL FOftM'RACT tAANfo.GEMEUl 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION lO\" ~UG \ \ ~M \0: 20 

Name: Vital Health Screenings 

Address: 18448 Wildlife Way, Baton Rouge, La 70817 
City State 

(Contract Management Use only) 

CONTRACT 
TRACKING NO. 

Zip 

Contractor's Administrator Name: Liz O'Brien Title: ______________ _ 

Tel#: 877-498-6327 Fax: 866-222-1209 Email: __ __,_h=' z"""'@,_,v=ita=l=he=a=lth=s=c=re=e=ni=n...,gs=.c=o=m"-------

CONTRACT INFORMATION 

Contract Name: Cardiovascular Screenings Contract Value: $19,000.00 

Brief Description: ----"A'""o~rta-=->an~d_,C""'ar""o""ti""'d_,U,_.,Itr..,_,a.,s"'"'oun=d"'-s ""'fo'-'-r_,.up.t;<....!:>to,_,2"-"0'""'0_,C"""o'""'un""ty'-'-"'em=pl""o'..J-ye"""e"""s.,__ _______ _ 

Contract Dates: From: 1017/2014 to 10/8/2014 Status: X New Renew Amend# W A/Task Order 

How Procured: Sole Source _ Single Source ITB RFP _RFQ _Coop. _Other: Professional Svcs 

If Processing an Amendment: 

Contract#: ----------- Increase Amount of Existing Contract: _______________ No Increase __ 

New Contract Dates: _____ to ________ _ TOTAL OR AMENDMENT AMOUNT:--------

NASSAU COUNTY PURCHASING POLICY, SECTION 6 

I. "\. 01122513-549973 c..;:x::LLP 
Department Head Signature Date Funding Source/ Acct # 

2. 

4. 
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Commen~: __________________________________________________ ~~--~ 

=. 
FINAL SIGNATURE APPROVAL 

Ted Sel 
?js/tr 

Date -.#:'"' 
::... 

RETURN ORIGINAL(S) TO CONTRACT MANAGEMENT FOR DISTRIBUTION AS FOLLOWS: s -c.n 
Original: Clerk's Services; Contractor (original or certified copy) 
Copy: Department 

~ -... 
Office of Management & Budget 
Cont(act Manas.ement 
Clkli ttL~~ ~- d.:IS ~ I I t : II WV L Z ~JnW '1 I -....., 

Revised 912412012 
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SERVICE CONTRACT /QUOTE 

Date: 07/30/14 
Quote Order No.: 141007 
Expiration Date: 12/31/14 

CLIENT: Nassau County Florida 
96135 Nassau Place; Suite 5 
Yulee, Florida 32097 

CONTACT: Debra Keiter 
dkeiter@nassaucountyfl.com 

SALESPERSON JOB 
Liz O'Brien Cardiovascular Screening 

ITEM# QTY DESCRIPTION 
1 200 Aorta Ultrasound 
2 200 Carotid Ultrasound 

SCREENING LOCATION: 

SCREENING DATES: 

ESTIMATED VOLUME: 

PAYMENT TERMS 
Due upon receipt 

3 200 Bilateral Physiologic Study of lower Extremity Arteries 
less Discount 

VITAL HEALTH SCREENINGS 
18448 Wildlife Way 

Baton Rouge, La. 70817 

Phone(877)498-6327 

Fax(866)222-1209 

Yules Sports Complex 
86142 Goodbread Road 
Yules, Florida 32097 

10/7 & 10/8/14 

200 

DUE DATE 

UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 
60.00 12,000 
75.00 15,000 

0 0 
~ -40.00 -8000. 

TOTAL $ 19,000 

Quotation Prepared & Authorized By: _li_z O_'_B_rie_n _____________________ _ 

TERMS: 
This is a quotation on the services listed above. The above services/exams will be performed on each of 
the employees/patients who schedule an appointment on the Screening Dates. Upon completion of 
services, an invoice will be submitted to the Contact for services rendered. VHS will only bill for the 
number of employees that choose to take part in the screening. 

A final report of the test results will be mailed to the employee/patient at the address provided by the 
employee/patient. 

fl~ To accept this quotation, sign here and return a copy: ---,.."'--..,..c;;....;_--=;;;,_-=.--::......;~-----

Thank you for your business I 



Nassau County 
is hosting a 

Vital ~ 
Health • ~ 

Screenings 
Stroke 11 Aneurysm ta PAD 

Cardiovascular Health Screening 

1. Stroke -Ultrasound ofNeek Arteries 

2. Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm -Abdominal Ultrasound 

3. Peripheral Artery Disease -Arm & Ankle Pressure Test 

WHEN WHERE 

Tuesday, October 7 & 

Wednesday, October 8 
Yulee Sports Complex 

86142 Goodbread Rd 

No out-of-pocket ... 
For the first 200 employees that sign up. 

Appointment Required! 
Click on link below 

http:/ /www.schedapple.com/appointment/????? 

Or call 866-660-3699 



Cardiovascular disease is known as the silent killer! 

Frequently, there are no warning signs prior to complications. These complications include stroke, 
aneurysm rupture, heart attack, debilitating limb pain and !b:!!l!· 

*Over 60 million Americans have 
cardiovascular disease. It results in more deaths 

than all forms of cancer combined. 

Earlv detection is the key! 

Do you have ANY of these 
Risk Factors 

Associated with 
Cardiovascular Disease? 

A vascular screening by VHS can detect a vascular 
blockage or abdominal aortic aneurysm before 

complications occur. Tests are safe and painless. All tests 
are performed by a registered vascular tech and interpret­

ed by a Board Certified Vascular Physician •. 

High blood pressure 
High cholesterol 
Atrial fibrillation 
Family history 

Results are mailed directly back to you in 3 weeks. 

A Stroke is caused by an 
interruption of blood flow to 
the brain. Blocked or ruptured 
arteries cause the 2 major types 
of strokes. Stroke is the ~ 
leading cause of death and 
the leading cause of serious 
disability in the US. Every 45 
seconds, someone in America 
has a stroke. A stroke screen­
ing involves an ultrasound of 
the neck arteries. 

1. 

3. 

An Abdominal Aortic 
Aneurysm (AAA) 
is an abnormal dilatation 

of the major artery in the 
abdomen. In the US AAA 
is the 13th leading cause 
of death. For men it is the 
3rd leading cause of sud­
den death. An AAA 
screening involves an 
ultrasound of the 
Abdomen. 

2. 

Diabetes 
Smoking 
Aging40+ 
Obesity 

A J 

Peripheral Artery Disease (PAD) is arterial block­
ages at the upper or lower extremities. If you have 
PAD, you are at an increased risk for coronary artery 
disease (CAD). CAD is blockage to the arteries supply­
ing blood to the heart. CAD is America's number 1 
.!Wig:. A PAD screening involves a series ofblood 
pressure measurements ofthe ankles and arms. 

Appointment 
required! 

Don't wait for health complications! 
Early detection is the KEY! 




